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Department of Home
Government of Himachal Pradesh

~To

%Dr. Satya Prakash Ghera,

Head of Department,

CSE, IT and ICT,

Jay Pee University of Information & Technology,
Waknaghat, Distt. Solan

Dated, Shimla-171002 —0 Y‘Hn; October, 2016

Subject: - 2016, Fourth International Conference December
Parallel, Distribute and Grid Computing, During
22,24,2016 at JayPee University of Information
and Technology, Waknaghat District Solan.
Sir,
| am directed to refer to your letter No. Nil dated
28" July 2016 on the subject cited above and to say that the State
Government has no objection if 2016, Fourth International
Conference December Parallel, Distributed and Grid Computing,
During 22,24,2016 at JayPee University of Information and
Technology, Waknaghat District Solan Himachal Pradesh is held and

the foreign participants come to attend this conference with valid

documents under the visa norms on the above mentioned dates.

Yours faithfully,

o b L~

(Devinder Saraswati)
Joint Secretary (Home) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Ph. No. 0177-2626450



